bmitchell@piaba.org

From: lowa Court Commissions <cle@iowacourts.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 10:47 AM

To: bmitchell@piaba.org

Subject: CLE Class Status Change

CLE Activity Status Change Notification

Thank you for applying for accreditation of the continuing legal education(CLE) activity described below. This

activity has been approved for credit.

Activity Information

Program Name:

Sponsor:

Start Date:

End Date:

City:

Class Type:

Total CLE Hours Approved:
Ethics Hours Approved:
Diversity Hours Approved:
Wellness Hours Approved:
Activity Number:

Third Party
Discovery
Webinar

PUBLIC
INVESTORS
ADVOCATE
BAR
ASSOCIATION

08/17/2021
08/17/2021
Norman

Live Webcast
1

0

0

0

366447

This approval means that time spent in continuing legal education activities incorporated in this accredited
program may be credited against the continuing legal education requirement of fifteen (15) clock hours per

year, established by Rules 41.3 and 42.2 of the lowa Supreme Court.

lowa Supreme Court Commission on Continuing Legal Education
Judicial Branch Building, 1111 East Court Avenue, Des Moines, lowa 50319
Tel. 515-348-4670



